

## Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

---

**From:** \*CI-StPaul\_LegislativeHearings  
**Sent:** Wednesday, September 17, 2014 4:33 PM  
**To:** CenturyLink Customer  
**Cc:** \*CI-StPaul\_LegislativeHearings; Neis, Adrian (CI-StPaul); Owens, Phil (CI-StPaul); Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul)  
**Subject:** RE: Copy of deed application

Ms. Hoppe,  
Marcia Moermond recommended that your property be out of the Fire Certificate of Occupancy Program.

Questions, let me know. Thanks.

---

**From:** CenturyLink Customer [<mailto:hopsawm@q.com>]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, September 17, 2014 1:11 PM  
**To:** \*CI-StPaul\_LegislativeHearings  
**Subject:** Copy of deed application

This was filed Sept. 4th by my lawyer with Ramsey County and I am still waiting for my copy. Gregory A Hoppe has been added to the deed.

Sally A. Hoppe  
1616 Montana Ave E  
St Paul MN 55106

651 771-4057